

Muirhead, Birkhill and Liff Community Council Approved Minutes of AGM and meeting Held on 25th November 2024

Attendance: Remote meeting with only CC

Chair: Stuart Grubb; Secretary: Avril Kidd Treasurer: Keith Kirkhope Community Councillors: Margaret Dunning; Grant Kidd; Liz Cargill Elected members:

Apologies:

Planning: Rose Jenkins;

Minutes of previous meetings

• Approved at meeting 18/09/24

Police Report

Recent crimes/issues in the area:

Assessment period - 18/09/2024 - 20/11/2024

There were **78** calls to the Muirhead, Birkhill, Fowlis and Liff area during this assessment period.

17 crimes were recorded. A break down as follows: -

Group 1 – Crimes of violence – **1** recorded crime.

Group 2 – Sexual crime. $\mathbf{0}$

Group 3 – Crimes of dishonesty (includes shoplifting & fraud) - 10 crimes recorded.

Group 4 – Crimes involving property damage – 0

Group 5 & 6 – Miscellaneous/ other crimes including threatening & abusive behaviour, offences against emergency workers and retail workers - **2** crimes recorded.

Group 7 – Motoring offences – **4** crimes recorded.

Emerging issues locally:

Nothing to report

Other topics of note or messages:

Winter Road Safety

As the weather changes Police Scotland would like to provide the following tips to motorists:

Check your vehicle is ready for winter.

- Ensure tyres have enough tread
- Ensure Breaks are in a good condition
- Ensure windscreen are clean and free of ice and snow
- Ensure wiper blades are working
- Ensure lights are working
- Top up windscreen washer fluid
- Ensure you have a scraper for ice and frost

Driver Safety

- Drive to the conditions
- Accelerate and brake gently
- Keep a safe distance from other vehicles
- Be careful overtaking vehicles spreading grit
- Avoid sudden braking and brake progressively before bends
- Check your grip on the road by gently breaking in a safe place

General Agenda

Community	NCR for	17/01/2024	Rose shared an update on our resilience planning. There is a
Resilience	Community		draft funding request that will be submitted National Centre
Planning	Councils		for Resilience Community Councils
			">https://www.gla.ac.uk/research/az/ncr/howtoworkwithus/#applyforfunding>
			Open to: Scottish Community Councils
			Grant Amount: £500
			Application Deadline: 31st January 2024 (£600 of MBLCC
			money was approved at the meeting to be used for matched
			funding) for a Resilience Event as part of our Community communication plan).
			This comprehensive funding request application covers all
			aspects of resilience – flooding, winds, extreme snow, ice,
			power outages . This will allow for further funding requests to
			be investigated for equipment identified in the Resilience plan (e.g generators for community halls, pumps, sandbags).

	20/03/2024	An application has been made to the National Centre for Resilience fund for £500. This will allow us to fund the costs of undertaking a consultation with the local communities to understand their needs. It will also help us to formulate a plan and identify other projects that we can apply for funding for. - Identify Community groups and hold working sessions with them to understand their needs/ where they could be part of the Resilience plan - Identify Community members who could be part of a Resilience Group
	15/05/2024	To give our resilience planning efforts a boost, we are pleased to announce that we have been successful in securing a modest but important grant of £500 from the National Centre for resilience. To obtain this, we put together a plan to encourage community participation in developing a resilience plan. Our intention is that with a plan, we will be in a position to make further bids for capital funding to help support the purchase of equipment and upgrades which would enable the community to support each other during a range of events including floods, major snow, storm damage, etc. We will now start to roll out our community outreach plan and seek to get further involvement from residents in our area. We would be grateful to hear from volunteers who would be willing to participate and help shape the plans. £500 grant approved – fill in the banking form to receive
	18/09/2024	funding Form completed. Next step is to ask people if they would like to be involved in a small focus group. ACTION Rose to start this
	25/11/2024	No update
Angus Council Community Resilience Fund	25/11/2024	Funding requests completed for Angus Council Community Resilience Fund 2024-2025 – both for Community Resilience and Community Flood Protection Fund
SSE	17/01/2024	Rose did speak to SSE in 2023 who pointed us to their website and a community grant scheme once we have a resilience plan in place.
Site Visits	17/01/2024	Hong suggested we setup site visits for the areas that were flooded with Angus Council/Scottish Flood Forum/Farmers as a good starting point for what could be done to help prevent/deal with flooding. A member of the public with SEPA Experience informed us that Farmers need a license from SEPA to allow dredging of burns now.
	25/01/2024	Scottish Flood Forum visiting on 5 th December 2024 to walk around the flooded areas with us.

Res	silience ent	17/01/2024	MBLCC plan to host a public resilience event with various emergency responders such as Scottish Power, Scottish Flood Forum, Fire brigade, Police. Explains to households what they might want to put into place themselves (Household resilience); Possibly do DeFib awareness talk ; Perhaps some CPR training. Jennifer Anderson from the Angus Council Resilience team suggested a Saturday morning in March with some refreshments and some fun things for children to do. Once there is an agreed date with a quorum of attendees this information will be shared as widely as possible and start asking what Volunteers could bring to a allow us to create a Skills/Assets Register. - At this event we may look for Volunteers to work with the CC on a Community Resilience Team - It would be useful if the community were able to point out areas at risk on a map at the event (e.g. which public roads were flooded (and where) along with private properties that
		20/03/2024	were also flooded. This was replaced by the Flood Mobile. This event was organised in collaboration with Angus Council and was noted as being very well attended today.
			Based on the discussions that were had one of the next steps is to work with the Scottish Flood Forum on our flood map. They will help us to translate our sketch information into a digital map that we can share with SEPA, and it may lead to the identification of other actions that can be taken to alleviate local issues. RJ to action sketch flood map and pass to Scottish Flood Forum.
			Much was said of the impact of farming in the area. RJ will discuss with some local farmers to understand what they can and cannot do, and the regulations that they work under (e.g. SEPA). RJ will report back at the next meeting.
		15/05/2024	At the last meeting we took notes of areas that were hit during recent spates of flooding. We further followed this up with a Facebook post seeking more information from the Community. This was met with an enthusiastic response and all the data was recorded on a map which has been sent to the Scottish Flood Forum. This is an organisation that supports communities at risk from flooding. They have advised that they will help us to digitise this information and we hope to be able to use this to inform future resilience plans.
			In addition to this, there has been much discussion in many of the meetings regarding the management of farm land in our area, the management of waterways, the roles of SEPA and famers, and whether this could have had a detrimental effect and exacerbate the flooding that we saw in 2023. Rose has spent some time with local farmers to understand the responsibilities of the farmers, the regulations that they are working under and their approach to land management. This has been an interesting exercise and Rose will seek to share

			relevant information resilience planning p		eeting and th	rough our
Traffic and speeding	Pop Up Jim	17/01/2024 15/05/2024 17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Ready for deployme various places to be Has been deployed i Piperdam / Lundie Maybe we could dep the note below. Also on Woodside Rd in L Community use of Ji borrowing Jim then CCs to see if there is Not completed yet	added to a spr in Muirhead, Li ploy him at the o a request for Liff. im. ACTION Avi send out to co	eadsheet. ff, Fowlis and Liff School Cr Jim to be dep ril to draft the	road to ossing as per loyed again rules for
	Speed Detectors	17/01/2024	 One beside 2 in Muirhead (both with serial numbers One on Cou One on New nursery MBLCC have previor application whether response was that t meetings have also the cameras. At th responsibility were of to Craig Hudson from is happy to be contained 	wned by Angus ous MBLCC :- ar Angus Road Asda Petrol Sta the Bowling Clu Swarco with a 16689 and 166 par Angus Road rtyle Road oppo ously asked Ar they own and they did not. Th been searched e meeting the discussed again m Angus Counc acted about the	s Council and a ation ub date on them 570):- d opposite the osite the back ngus Council maintain the he previous m d for any deta e details of o a. Cllr Whitesi il Roads depar	2 were a of June 21) e church of the old under an FOI cameras. The nins of MBLCC ails relating to wnership and de has spoken rtment and he ns. Email sent.
		15/05/2024 17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Craig Hudson said he ACTION Needs follow Email sent 11/09/24 Information back on A923 and B954 th	wed up. Avril to l l speed informa	o email him ation.	
			Traffic and Speed S Traffic Direction	Survey Results 24Hr Ave. Volume	- November 2 Average Speed	2024 85th%ile Speed

		Location 1 - A923 E 13/11/24	ast of the Filli	ng Station - Of	6/11/24 -
		Eastbound	5786	25	30
		Westbound	6063	26	30
		Location 2 - A923 A 13/11/24	At the Bowling	Club - 06/11/	24 -
		Eastbound	5182	28	33
		Westbound	5259	30	34
		Location 3 - A923 / 13/11/24	At the Old Scho	ool Nursery - (06/11/24 -
		Eastbound	3770	25	30
		Westbound	4387	31	38
		Westbound	1007	01	00
		Location 4 - B954 N 20/11/24	Newtyle Road a	at No.20 - 13/	11/24 -
		Eastbound	1831	32	27
		Westbound	1738	32	38
Traffic Police Community Speed Watch Scheme	06/07/2023 15/05/2024 17/07/2024 25/11/2024 25/11/2024	Members of the pub attended Birkhill/Mi morning when there corner at Adil's then ACTION - Stuart to a ACTION – Liz to chec There have been les group of 25 bikes we CLOSE Grant attended a me Speed watch. Need participate. Need to	uirhead in mon e is a group of r speed out of t dd this to the p ck and report to s motorbikes b ent speeding pa eeting with the at least 3 peop publicise. Nee	ths especially notorbikes wh he village. police feedbac police via en ut one Sundar ast. police on Cor le from each a d to check for	on a Sunday no round the ck form nail y there was a mmunity area to funding.
Reducing Speed limit in Birkhill/ Muirhead to 20	04/05/2023	All roads being revie will be complete by			s teams and
	17/01/2024	Update from Cllr Whiteside : the result of the recent spee limit review and specifically 20mph) are with Transport Scotland. However Craig Hudson is going to discuss the re between Muirhead and Liff at this month's traffic coordination meeting.			nsport uss the route c
	15/05/2024	-			
	18/09/2024	Cllr Doran had asked to new 20mph speed Transport Scotland r National Strategy. D Communities Conver report will be forthe decision on our plan	d limits, we are regarding Angu iscussions cont ner, and we exp oming in due co	still in discuss is' plans for th inue internally pect that a cou	sions with e 20mph y with the mmittee

Traffic Calming measures in	12/01/2023	Put in place in December 22. How will Angus Council measure success? We need the old data and when will we get updated data?		
Muirhead	04/05/2023	Graeme Dailly Director of infrastructure and Environment invited to our meetings. Said he will come along to meet with us at the same time as the Community Police Officer ACTION Stuart to contact Graeme Dailly to see about site visit		
	17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	No update Email sent on 16/9/24 No response		
Path from Backmuir	02/03/2023	Could we use part of the field as is down between Liff ar Fowlis? Sidlaw Path Network say that Angus council have sa		
Woods to Liff School is needed	04/05/2023	they will be doing something ACTION – Stuart to discuss with Graham Dailly when he attends meeting		
	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Email sent 16/9/24 No response. Check again with SPN		
	17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Could any of the funding opportunities be used? Rose to pass on to Sidlaw Path Network No update		
	17/07/2024	ACTION - Liz to discuss with farmer. Is it possible to use the scrub ground between the Backmuir Car Park and the house next to the school?		
	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	No update No update		
Pedestrian Crossing in Muirhead	07/09/2023 17/07/2024	ACTION – discuss with Graham Dailly when he attends meeting No Update		
needs moved	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Email sent 16/9/24		
to the shop side of the road	23/11/2024	Note community email received 25th November ¹ have a concern regarding the traffic lights on the junction of Edward place at the corner of tiddlywinks nursery in muirhead. At least once a week whilst going to and from the nursery with my son, traffic will not stop when the lights turn red for us to cross, resulting in me and my son having to stop in the middle of the road to dodge traffic or being unable to cross until I am sure that the traffic has come to a complete stop both ways. As the lights are so close to the junction it appears difficult to see the change in the lights depending on where the traffic is coming from and drivers go straight through the lights. Many times I've had drivers signal toe whilst I've been stood in the middle of the road when the green man is on as if we are in the wrong for crossing. I'm very worried there is going to be some sort of serious accident here. A number of other members of the village have also posted this concern on the community Facebook page. Can this be discussed in hopes that something can be done to resolve this issue? Many thanks.'		
		Would traffic calming help? Keith to request a site visit if Traffic attend Success for Sidlaw meeting		

	Parking at Schools	15/11/2023 15/05/2024 17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Police suggest reporting illegally parked car Registrations via community police email ACTION – Stuart to try to obtain the Birkhill PCC report about traffic options Birkhill Primary School are interested in doing the Cycle/Walking train. Hong following up with the Active Travel Team. ACTION – Avril to resend information to Liff PPC Resent 11/09/24 No Reply - close
	Parking on pavement outside the Pharmacy in Muirhead	17/01/2024 15/05/2024 17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	ACTION - Cllr Doran will bring this up with Police - COMPLETE Parking on pavement in Angus' grace period is almost up. ACTION – Avril to post information on Facebook – COMPLETE Several fines have been given out ACTION – Cllr Doran to email council as Pharmacy still says their customers can park there Closed meeting so Cllr Doran wasn't in attendance
	Member of public contacted us to say they were very concerned about crossing in Liff	17/07/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Crossing between Liff Hospital and Liff School is dangerous with the increased traffic because of Swallow Roundabout works Overgrown Vegetation has been reported to Angus Council. (However this area is in Dundee) Cars driving in middle of road and not doing 20 MPH. Poor road markings. Asked if the crossing could be moved to a different place or extra signposts. Police said they will try to attend to monitor cars. ACTION – Stuart to check with Liff Primary Vegetation has been cut back and lines repainted. Stuart will be discussing road safety with Headteacher
Correspondence		18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Letter from the Chair of Angus Local Access Forum looking for volunteers read out. ACTIONS – Avril to send on to Community contacts. Rose to send to Sidlaw Path Network and post on facebook. Stuart to send to Paths for all. Complete - CLOSE
Funding Opportunities		15/05/2024	We now keep a list of possible uses for funding to allow us to react more quickly when the correct funding opportunity comes in. Once suggestion boxes are in place they could be used for this. Funding options discussed but none to follow up
Finance/ Treasurer		18/09/2024	Printer ink and paper requests can be made

Dianning	NDE4 Llodata	15/11/0000	MPLCC have recoonded to Angue Councille call for interest in
Planning	NPF4 Update	15/11/2023 17/01/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	MBLCC have responded to Angus Council's call for interest in participating in the creation of a local area development plan. Members are reminded that the minutes of July 2023 explain the importance of the new National Planning Framework 4 (NPF4) and how this feeds into our ability to have a greater influence on shaping the MBLCC built environment. Rose working with the planning officer to provide the MBLCC input in greater detail Still WIP No update
	New Football stadium at Camperdown Park	17/07/2024	MBLCC attendees may be interested in an update on the creation of a new football stadium, crematorium, housing and hotel etc at land to the south of Camperdown Park sits beyond our area but neighbours us. Unlike Angus Council, Dundee City Council planning do not publish comments therefore it's not possible to determine the feelings of the public and there is no determination date set as yet either. At this time, comments cannot be submitted and it would appear that it is being 'called in' to the Planning Committee (which is normal for a development of this size and scale).
	New Planning Applications	18/09/2024	Two new applications – already on Facebook
Social Media and Comms	Facebook insight	25/11/2024	Total Followers 1,471 (up from 1,468 last meeting) Last 28 days (Oct) - Post Reach of 0– down from 522 prior. Photo views 45 Link clicks 1
	Communicati on plan	25/11/2024 25/11/2024	Now available as a Voice template by Hong Will need updated with more contact details
	Website	25/11/2024	Look at moving to a different provider
Defibrillators	Liff Village	17/01/2024 15/05/2024 18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Funding application submitted to National Lottery by Stuart Delayed by 2 months at National Lottery Rejected by National Lottery. Richard Laing has submitted a new request to a different charity No update
	Lundie	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Defrib finder not showing the one in Lundie. Action Rose to follow up No update
	Piperdam	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Piperdam resort has one but it's not public use so we may want to apply for one if Liff is successful No update

Community Engagement	Voice	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Voice Training was completed by Avril on 10 th September. Others can have access to the Voice tool which is used for planning community engagement projects. ACTION – Avril to pass on information to see if it could be used for Resilience next steps Information passed to rest of CC. Decision TBA
	Christmas trees for schools and other local communities	18/09/2024 25/11/2024	Approved. ACTION Stuart to send out emails Emails were sent, only 1 reply. Liff Primary. Provided this week. CLOSE

Date of next meeting: 15th January 2025 at 7pm (Tom Brown Room, Millennium Hall, Birkhill) For up-to-date information visit our Facebook page at www.facebook.com/MBLCommunityCouncil or Website at <u>www.MBLCC.co.uk</u> Minutes of meetings are held here : <u>Meeting Minutes (mblcc.co.uk)</u> (<u>https://mblcc.co.uk/Meeting-Minutes</u>)



Contacts for MBLCC - <u>chairman@mblcc.co.uk</u> ; <u>treasurer@mblcc.co.uk</u>; <u>secretary@mblcc.co.uk</u>; <u>planning@mblcc.co.uk</u>

Follow the MBLCC Public Channel on WhatsApp: <u>https://whatsapp.com/channel/0029VaLQjGo3mFYA7zz9v61U</u>

Useful links and email addresses

http://www.scotland.police.uk/ https://www.neighbourhoodwatchscotland.co.uk

There are various ways to contact the police to report anything happening. Via the Community Council report, calling 101 or by emailing the community mailbox directly <u>TaysideMonifiethSidlawCPT@Scotland.police.uk</u>

Registration numbers of vehicles illegally parked (such as dangerous parking or obstruction) can be emailed directly to <u>TaysideMonifiethSidlawCPT@Scotland.police.uk.</u>

Please note that if a car is reported as stolen then turns out not to be stolen but just abandoned you will be asked to report it to Angus Council for it to be removed.

https://www.angus.gov.uk/bins_litter_and_recycling/litter_and_flytipping/report_an_abandoned_vehicle

Any road or street issues should be reported via the Angus Portal here <u>https://www.angus.gov.uk/roads parking and travel/roads and pavements/report a pothole street lighting or_other_roadstreet_issue</u> or scan the below QR code



Winter Resilience Phone Numbers

Power Cuts call 105

Gas Emergency 0800 111 999

Floodline/Flood Agency 0345 988 1188

Muirhead Doctor Surgery 01382 580264

https://ready.scot/prepare

Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks (SSEN)

https://www.ssen.co.uk/

https://www.facebook.com/ssencommunity/

Priority register - https://www.ssen.co.uk/psr

Track or Raise a Fault in your area – <u>https://powertrack.ssen.co.uk/powertrack</u>